



MILTON CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PO BOX 310 MILTON, NH 03851
Wednesday, 5/4/2022 Meeting at 6:00 PM
Milton Town Hall conference room

Virginia and Steve personally request all attendees who have not been fully vaccinated and boosted to wear a mask during the meeting. (We are vaccinated but will likely wear masks anyway, because of our vulnerable status and Steve's elderly parents.) Thank you for your consideration!

AGENDA

1. Ascertain who is present and approve alternates to serves as full members as needed
2. Welcome guests
3. Thank you to Bob Weiss for renewing his term as a Commissioner!
1. Display/circulate CC materials for lending (sign-out sheet)
2. Event announcements: (place holder)
3. Review/Approve 4/6/2022 meeting minutes with corrections
4. Update on status of 3.04-acre parcel (tax/lot 41/81) abutting Casey Rd Conservation Land – **PLAN NEXT STEPS** based on BOS decision to try selling, option to petition a warrant article after upcoming public hearing, cost to add to easement (see text of email from MMRG)
5. Public Hearings for Conservation Fund donations to MMRG conservation projects: June 1 CC meeting, **address envelopes for abutter courtesy letters**
6. Town-owned Easements and conservation lands:
 - **EASEMENTS:**
 - Update on TREMBLAY (WALLACE WAY) donation of easement parcel
 - Report on Virginia's 5/2/22 PRESENTATION TO BOS ABOUT EASEMENTS AND FEE LANDS THAT WE OVERSEE

- FEE PROPERTIES:
 - Report on CC stewardship walk on Old Ski Area :
 - Review our monitoring reports: Which form or which questions preferred? GAIA track map; Final Report
 - MAKE PLAN TO complete EASEMENTS ON JONES BROOK PARK AND OLD SKI AREA (AS MANDATED BY TOWN VOTES)
 - Plan another stewardship walk??
7. Financial Report, budget, invoices (STEVE)
 8. Wetlands and Shoreland Permit Applications or violations :
 - No DES applications this month
 - Carol McLeod has concerns regarding house lot clearing on Northeast Pond Rd (Dan, Wayne)
 - Mark McClintic has concerns about storm water runoff across his property and into Northeast Pond (Wayne)
 9. Next steps follow-up of Master Plan discussions: host educational event for MS4? Educate ourselves and PB about process to designate PRIME WETLANDS, other outcomes?
 10. Update on forming new Town of Milton Trails Committee (Virginia)
 11. Update on town of Milton walking trails map to be created by Peter Goodwin (Virginia)
 12. Casey Rd Conservation Land updates (JEFF)
 13. Educational Outreach: TPPA, Facebook, other (Virginia)
 14. Update on Sam Plummer Rd Culvert Project (Virginia)
 15. Update on Recruitment of new Alternate Commission members (STILL HAVE ROOM FOR ONE MORE)
 16. Update on organizing MCC files at Town Hall (Sharon)
 17. Update on Northeast Pond Condo Development: ?
 18. Other business
 19. Public input
 20. Agenda items for next time
 21. Confirm next meeting date: Wednesday, June 1 at 6pm (starts with Public Hearings)
 22. Adjourn